From: _@environ ment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2024 14:40
To:
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk’;
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk’;
Cc:
Subject: RE: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion
Attachments: Environment Agency Whitlingham Briefing - V1_05.12.24.pdf

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

Ahead of the meeting we wanted to share with attendees of the strategic group an update on our position to
growth in the Whitlingham catchment. We trust the attached briefing note explains our position, and we look
forward to working with all parties to continue the discussion at the next meeting to find a collaborative way

Sustainable Places Planning Specialist — East Anglia Area
Environment Agency | Iceni House, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP3 9JD
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@environment-agency.gov.uk

Work:

National Customer Contact Centre: 03708 506506

(Weekday Daytime calls may cost 8p plus up to 6p per minute from BT Weekend Unlimited. Mobile and other providers’ charges may vary.)
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Speak to us early!
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detailed and timely specialist advice. Early engagement can improve subsequent planning and permitting
applications to you and your clients’ benefit. More information can be found on our website here.

————— Original Appointment-----

From: _@norwich.gov.uk> On Behalf Of _

Sent: 06 November 2024 11:51

@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk';

@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk';

Cc:

Subject: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion
When: 11 December 2024 09:00-10:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Teams

You don't often get email from _@norwich.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID:

For organizers:
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Disclaimer

Norwich City Council Legal Disclaimer:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or
indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Norwich City
Council reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the
views of any such entity.

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) (EU) 2016 and the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
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else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



